
 

 
Molalla City Council 

Meeting located at: Molalla Adult Community Center 
315 Kennel Avenue Molalla, OR  97038 

September 25, 2013   
Regular Meeting Agenda   

 
Work session: 6:30PM 
Business  meeting: The meeting will begin at 7:00PM.  The Council has adopted Public Participation Rules. 
Copies of these rules and public comment cards are available at the entry desk. Public comment cards must be turned into to the 
City Recorder prior to the start of the Council meeting.The City will endeavor to provide a qualified bilingual interpreter, at no 
cost, if requested at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Contact (503) 829-6855 Ext. 291. 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER – 1,024th Regular Meeting 

A. Call the meeting to order  
B. Flag Salute 
C. Roll Call 

 
2. COMMUNICATIONS AND PUBLIC COMMENT 

A. Minutes: September 25, 2013 – Motion to Approve 
 

3. AWARDS & RECOGNITIONS  
4. PROCLAMATIONS  
5. PUBLIC HEARINGS  

 
6. CONTINUING BUSINESS 

A. Pal Building Mitigation – Update: Dan Huff 
 
7. NEW BUSINESS  

A. Consideration for Citizen Application for Planning Commission – Motion to appoint 
 
8. RESOLUTIONS 

A. 2013-17: Increase of Certain City Fees for Services to Cover the City’s Costs Associated  - Motion to 
approve 
 

9. ORDINANCES   
A. Ordinance 2013-04: Amending the library Advisory Board Membership – Motion to Approve 1st 

Reading Title Only  
B. Draft Ordinance: Revising the Molalla Planning Commission – Council Review 
 

10. REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
A. City Manager Report –  Dan Huff  
B. October 23, 2013 – Council Training in lieu of Regular Session 

 
11. EXECUTIVE SESSION  
12. ADJOURNMENT 
 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 
Molalla Adult Center 

315 Kennel Ave., Molalla, OR  97038 
Wednesday September 11, 2013 

 

Page 1 of 2 
 

ATTENDANCE: Mayor Rogge, Present; Councilor Pottle, Absent; Councilor Clark, Present; 
Councilor Thompson, Present; Councilor Wise, Absent; Councilor Griswold, Present; Councilor 
Boreth, Present. 

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE:  City Manager Dan Huff, Present; City Recorder Sadie Cramer, 
Present. After roll call, a color guard presentation was given from Molalla Cub Scout Pack 257 
in honor of September 11th. The color guard was followed with the flag salute.   

PROCLAMATION 

RECOGNIZING SEPTEMBER 11TH AS REMEMBRANCE DAY 

Mayor Rogge read a proclamation to recognize September 11th as Remembrance Day.  A 
moment of silence was given to honor the victims of September 11th. 

COMMUNICATIONS AND PUBLIC COMMENT:   

MINUTES – AUGUST 28, 2013 

Councilor Thompson made a motion to approve the minutes from the August 28, 2013 meeting 
with corrections. Councilor Clark Seconded. Motion approved (5-0) Mayor Rogge, Aye; 
Councilor Clark, Aye; Councilor Thompson, Aye; Councilor Griswold, Aye; Councilor Boreth, 
Aye. 

MINUTES – TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY – INFORMATION ONLY 

Jim Taylor – 2980 Holt Rd., Colton, OR advised that the Transportation Advisory Board is in the 
process of drafting a letter with the 3 recommendations to give to Council.  Mr. Taylor invited 
council liaisons to attend the transportation advisory meetings. Mr. Taylor thanked the City for 
continuing the Rodeo Walk of Fame. 

CONTINUING BUSINESS 

PAL BUILDING MITIGATION 

City Manager Huff gave an update on the mitigation progress.  He shared with council a quote 
for mitigation along with the requirements for the mitigation. CM Huff thanked CR Cramer for 
her follow up on this matter. Council directed staff to move forward with the mitigation. 

ORDINANCE 

2013-06: PARKING ORDINANCE AMENDMENT – SECOND READING 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 
Molalla Adult Center 

315 Kennel Ave., Molalla, OR  97038 
Wednesday September 11, 2013 

 

Page 2 of 2 
 

Councilor Thompson made a motion to have a second reading of Ordinance 2013-06 by title 
only.  Councilor Clark Seconded.  Motion approved (4-1) Mayor Rogge, Aye; Councilor Clark, 
Aye; Councilor Thompson, Aye; Councilor Griswold, Nay; Councilor Boreth, Aye. 

Councilor Thompson made a motion to adopt Ordinance 2013-06.  Councilor Clark Seconded.  
Motion approved (4-1) Mayor Rogge, Aye; Councilor Clark, Aye; Councilor Thompson, Aye; 
Councilor Griswold, Nay; Councilor Boreth, Aye. 

RESOLUTION 

2013-16: MAKING TRANSFERS WITHIN THE GENERAL LEDGER FOR THE CITY OF 
MOLALLA 

Councilor Boreth made a motion to approve Resolution 2013-16.  Councilor Griswold Seconded.  
Motion approved (5-0) Mayor Rogge, Aye; Councilor Clark, Aye; Councilor Thompson, Aye; 
Councilor Griswold, Aye; Councilor Boreth, Aye. 

REPORTS & ANNOUNCEMENT 

CM Huff advised that he attended the 9/11 ceremony at the Fire Station stating that he was 
impressed with the ceremony. CM Huff stated that there is work being done on the Capital 
Improvement plan which also has some methodologies for SDC’s that will be coming before 
council soon. 

Councilor Griswold acknowledge today as being Remembrance Day and asked everyone to keep 
our veterans in our thoughts. 

Mayor Rogge stated that she attended the memorial at the Fire Station, she stated that it was very 
moving.  She is proud of our community for the way it honors the victims.  She advised that the 
time capsule is at City Hall ready to be resealed.  The capsule will be buried in the next few 
weeks.  

ADJOURNMENT:  

Councilor Boreth made a motion to adjourn, Councilor Griswold seconded, Motion approved (5-
0) Mayor Rogge, Aye; Councilor Clark, Aye; Councilor Thompson, Aye; Councilor Griswold, 
Aye; Councilor Boreth, Aye. Meeting adjourned at 7:30 pm.  

  

____________________________  __________________________ 
Sadie Cramer, City Recorder   Mayor Debbie Rogge 



 

 

City Of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
 Agenda Category: New Business  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Sadie Cramer, City Recorder MMC  
APPROVED BY:  Dan Huff, City Manager     
                                                
 

Subject: Consideration of Citizen Appointment – Planning Commission  

Recommendation:   Motion to approve appointment  

Date of Meeting to be Presented: September 25, 2013 

Fiscal Impact:  None  

Background:   
 
An application was received for the current vacancy of Bill Hood. See attached.  
 
 

 





City of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
 

Agenda Category: Resolution 
 
 
Subject: Resolution 2013- 17– A Resolution Adopting Administrative Fees for all City 
Departments  
 
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution 
 
 
Date of Meeting to be Presented: September 25, 2013  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Rates at the Aquatic Center have not been updated since the pool opened.  The added revenue 
will help offset expenses incurred at the Aquatic Center. 
 
The administrative fees (City Hall, Court, Police Department, Library, Public Works & 
Planning) are included in the annual review for house-keeping purposes to insure all fees 
assessed are passed by resolution and adjusted accordingly.  
 
 
 

 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Sadie Cramer, City Recorder 
APPROVED BY:       Dan Huff, City Manager  
 
 
  
 

Fiscal Impact - $25,000.00 + 



RESOLUTION 2013-17 
 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING AN ADMINISTRATIVE FEE SCHEDULE 
FOR THE CITY OF MOLALLA 

 
The City Council of Molalla finds that: 
 
Whereas, the Molalla Municipal Code specifies that the City Council shall 
establish fees for city services by resolution; and  
 
Whereas, the Oregon Administrative Rules states that fees may be charged to 
reimburse the public entity of incurred expenses by furnishing administrative 
services; and 
 
Whereas, the City Hall offices incurs expenses in administrative areas as attached, 
which costs the City of Molalla to supply these services and have placed a burden 
on the administrative budget; and 
 
Whereas, existing administrative services and proposed fees for such services are 
hereby listed as the attachment to this Resolution; and 
 
Whereas, that for administrative efficiencies, the fees, and fines imposed by the 
City of Molalla be collectively established. 
 
Now, therefore, based upon the above findings, be it resolved by the City Council 
of the City of Molalla, the fees listed for City Hall, City of Molalla, are hereby 
established as listed effective this 25 day of September, 2013.  
 
 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Mayor Debbie Rogge 
 
ATTEST this 25th day of September, 2013: 
 
 
___________________________ 
Sadie R. Cramer 
City Recorder 
 





















 

 

City Of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
 Agenda Category: Ordinance 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

SUBMITTED BY: Glenda Triebwasser, Library Director 
APPROVED BY: Dan Huff, City Manager 
                    

Subject:  

 

Staff Recommendation:  To adopt the ordinance amending the Library Advisory Board’s 

membership.

Date of Meeting to be Presented:   

Fiscal Impact:   $0.00 

Background:  (Type a brief detailed summary of the item to be presented.) 
 
It has been difficult to fill vacancies on the board for the positions within the city of Molalla.  
The Board would like to make all seven positions at large so that anyone who lives within the 
service district of the Molalla Public Library may be on the Board.  The Board would also like 
the city council representative to be a liaison position as it has been difficult for them to 
attend the board meetings and thus affects are ability to have a quorum for meetings. 
 
 
 

Amending the Library Advisory Board’s Membership 

September 25th, 2013



City of Molalla 
 

Ordinance No. 2013‐04 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE LIBRARY ADVISORY BOARD MEMBERSHIP 
 

Whereas:  On September 25, 2013 the Molalla City Council adopted Ordinance 2013‐04 amending      
    Chapter 2.08 of the Molalla Municipal Code. 
 
Whereas:  Ordinance 2007‐06 defines the composition of the Library Advisory Board membership      
    to seven members, appointed by the Mayor and confirmed by the City Council. 
 
Whereas:  Ordinance 2007‐06 further defines that those seven members, one Board member is a      
    member of the City Council.  Two members of the Library Board shall be residents of the City.  Four  
    Board members shall be residents of the area served by the library, but not        
    residents of the City. 
 
Whereas:  Sections of Ordinance 2007‐06 defining residency make it difficult to fill vacancies in the     
    Board and having a City Council member as a voting member is inconsistent with other      
    City Board memberships. 
 
Whereas:  It is the desire of the Molalla City Council to change the residency requirements of      
    members of the Library Advisory Board and to remove the City Council representative      
    from being a voting member of the Library Board. 
 
Now, therefore, the City of Molalla ordains as follows: 
 
Section 1.  Section 2.08.010 of the Molalla Municipal Code ordains as follow and shall be amended to read as: 
 

A. The Molalla Public Library Advisory Board shall consist of seven members appointed by the Mayor 
and confirmed by the City Council.   All members must reside within the service area of Molalla 
Public Library as defined by the Intergovernmental Agreement forming the Library District in 2008.  
The City Council representative will be a non‐voting liaison position on behalf of the City Council to 
the Library Board. 

 
Adopted this ________day of September 25, 2013 
 
              Approved: 
 
 
              _____________________________________ 
              Debbie Rogge, Mayor 
 
ATTEST this_____day of ____________________ 2013 
 
 
 
_______________________________________________ 
Sadie Cramer, City Recorder 



ALL AGENDA ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED BY NOON THE WEDNESDAY BEFORE THE SCHEDULED 
COUNCIL MEETING. ALL ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY MANAGER FOR CONSIDERATION. 

 

City Of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
 Agenda Category: Ordinance 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

SUBMITTED BY: Dan Huff, City Manager 
                    

Subject:  

 

Staff Recommendation:  Make any additional changes and direct the Planning 

Commission to hold a Public Hearing regarding this matter.  

Date of Meeting to be Presented:   

Fiscal Impact:   No fiscal impact   

Background:   
 
Included with this cover sheet is a proposed Ordinance for Council consideration. As 
proposed, this ordinance performs two functions:   
 

1. Removes the Planning Commission section from the Development Code and places 
language defining the Planning Commission and its functions within the Municipal 
Code under full Council purview. 

2. Deletes the Design Review Board from the Code. The Planning Commission serves as 
the Design Review Board and describing two “committees” is unnecessary. 

 
Should Council elect to move forward on this item direction for the Planning Commission to 
proceed with public notice and a public hearing will need to be part of your motion.         
 

Agenda Item  
 
 

 

ADMIN USE ONLY

Proposed Ordinance amendment regarding the Planning Commission 
 

September 25, 2013



 

{00330008; 1 } 

City of Molalla 

ORDINANCE NO. 2013 ‐ DRAFT 

AN ORDINANCE REVISING  

 

WHEREAS:  The City desires to make changes to the duties and composition of the Planning 

Commission as well as clarify the role of the Citizens Advisory Committee and the Design 

Review Board; and 

WHEREAS:  The City provided necessary notice(s) of the proposed ordinance prior to the first 

hearing on the proposal; and 

WHEREAS:  At its meeting of _______________, 2013, the Molalla Planning Commission, after 

holding a hearing on and studying the proposed ordinance voted to recommend to the 

City Council that it be adopted; and 

WHEREAS:  At its meeting of __________ 2013, the Molalla City Council held a hearing on the 

proposed ordinance, received public testimony and discussed the issues, and approved 

the Planning Commission recommendation. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF MOLALLA ORDAINS as follows: 

Section 1.  Articles II, III and IV of Chapter 16.20 of the Molalla Municipal Code are hereby repealed. 

Section 2.  A new Chapter 2.06 is hereby added to the Molalla Municipal Code to read as follows: 

Chapter 2.06  Planning Commission 

2.06.010  Purpose. 

A.     The purpose of the Planning Commission shall be to conduct the review of the Comprehensive Plan, 
implement ordinances, hold hearings and make decisions and recommendations to the City Council on 
major plan and ordinance amendment applications as well as other such matters as required by state 
law, City charter or City ordinances.   

B.     As set forth in the City’s Comprehensive Plan, the Planning Commission shall also act as the city’s 
officially recognized Citizen Advisory Committee.  

2.06.020  Created—Composition—Compensation–Terms–Removal. 

There is created a City Planning Commission for the City of Molalla. 

A.     The Planning Commission shall consist of a minimum of three (3) but no more than seven (7) 
members appointed by the Mayor with the consent of the Council for terms of four (4) years. Two (2) 
members may be non‐residents of the City, provided they reside within the City’s Urban Growth 
Boundary.  There shall be more residents of the city than non‐residents sitting on the Commission at all 



 

{00330008; 1 } 

times. Commission members shall receive no compensation for their services, but shall be reimbursed 
for duly authorized expenses. 

B.     Individuals interested in serving on the Planning Commission shall meet the following criteria: 

1.      Reside within the City of Molalla, except as otherwise provided in this section. 
2.      Not more than 2 members may have the same occupation. 
3.     Must be a citizen of the United States of America. 

C.     The composition of the Planning Commission shall meet the requirements of ORS 227.030.  

D.  Members may be removed at the pleasure of the Mayor with the consent of the Council.  Any 
vacancies shall be filled by the Mayor with the consent of the Council for the unexpired portion of the 
term. 

E.  Unexcused absences from three (3) regular Commission meetings shall result in removal of a member 
at which time the Planning Commission shall request that the Mayor appoint a replacement.  The 
Mayor, with the consent of the Council may reappoint the removed Commissioner or appoint a new 
individual to the Commission. Commission members shall call, email, mail, or drop‐off a letter to staff in 
order to be excused from regularly scheduled meetings. 

2.06.030  Quorum—Rules of procedure. 

A.    A majority of the appointed members of the Commission shall constitute a quorum. The 
Commission is authorized to adopt rules of procedure for the conduct of its meetings and hearings, 
provided such rules do not conflict with state law, City Charter, Ordinances, and the Comprehensive 
Plan. A copy of such rules shall be filed with the City Recorder and made available for inspection to those 
appearing before the Planning Commission prior to their appearance. 

B.     When exercising the function of the Hearings Officer, the Planning Commission shall follow the 
rules of the Hearings Officer in performing said function. A majority vote of the Planning Commission 
members present shall be sufficient for taking any action authorized by ordinance. 

2.06.040   Meetings—Officers. 

The Planning Commission shall meet on a monthly basis. At the first meeting of each calendar year, the 
Commission shall select a chair, vice‐chair, and a secretary. The chair, or vice‐chair in the chair’s 
absence, shall preside over the Planning Commission’s meetings and hearings.  

2.06.050   Record of proceedings. 

Accurate records of all Commission proceedings shall be kept by the City, and maintained on file with 
the City.   

2.06.060   Right of parties to present evidence at hearings. 

A.    At public hearings before the Planning Commission, all interested persons and organizations shall be 
allowed an opportunity to be heard and to present and rebut evidence. 

B.     The Chair may limit the speaking time allowed for interested parties as necessary to conduct the 
hearing and consistent with law. 



 

{00330008; 1 } 

Section 3.  Section 16.12.030 of the Molalla Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows: 

PLANNING COMMISSION. The primary Citizen Advisory Committee for the City of Molalla established 
under Section 16.20.030 Chapter 2.06 of the Molalla Development Municipal Code. 

Section 4.  Section 16.12.040 of the Molalla Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows: 

The following acronyms are organized alphabetically. The point of the acronym section is to provide an 

easily accessible section of the code that can be referred to when acronyms are used. 

CC: City Council 

DEQ: Department of Environmental Quality 

DLCD: Department of Land Conservation and Development 

DSL: Division of State Lands 

DRB: Design Review Board 

HO: Hearing Officer 

ODF&W: Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife 

ODOT: Oregon Department of Transportation 

PC: Planning Commission 

PD: Planning Director 

PWD: Public Works Director 

Section 5.  Section 19.04.130 of the Molalla Municipal Code is hereby repealed. 

Section 6.  Section 19.04.140(A) of the Molalla Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows:  

A.    The Hearings Officer, Design Review Board, Planning Commission and City Council may impose 

reasonable conditions of approval designed to ensure that all applicable approval standards are, or 

can be, met. 

Section 7.  Section 19.08.020(B) of the Molalla Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows: 

B.     Site Design Review. Site Design Review is a discretionary review conducted by the Design 

Review Board Planning Commission with a public hearing (Type III Quasi‐Judicial Review). (See 

Chapter 19.04 for review procedure.) It applies to all development in the City, except those 

specifically listed under  subsection A above (applications subject to Development Review). Site 

Design Review ensures compliance with the land use and development standards in Title 17 (e.g., 

lot area, building setbacks and orientation, lot coverage, maximum building height), and the design 

standards and public improvement requirements in Title 18. 

Section 8.  Section 19.08.050(B)(1) of the Molalla Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows: 

19.08.050 Site Design Review—Application submission requirements. 

B.     Site Design Review Information. In addition to the general submission requirements for a 

Type III review (Section 19.04.040) an applicant for Site Design Review shall provide the following 

additional information, as deemed applicable by the Planning Director. The Planning Director may 



 

{00330008; 1 } 

deem applicable any information that he or she needs to review the request and prepare a 

complete staff report and recommendation to the approval body: 

1.     Provide the number of plans referenced below: 

a.     No Design Review Board Planning Commission ‐ 5 sets of plans and materials. 

b.     Requires a hearing before the Design Review Board Planning Commission ‐ 12 sets 

of plans and materials. 

c.     If a project is adjacent to a state highway, 2 additional sets of plans will be required 

for review by the state highway authority. 

d.     The applicants shall submit a set of all drawings and material on CD in PDF format. 

Section 9.  Section 17.08.100(I)(2) of the Molalla Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows: 

2.     Common Open Space. A minimum of 10% of the site area shall be designated and 

permanently reserved as common open space in multiple family developments with more 

than 20 dwellings, in accordance with all of the following criteria: 

a.     The site area is defined as the lot or parcel on which the development to be 

located, after subtracting any required dedication of street right‐of‐way and other land 

for public purposes (e.g., public park or school grounds, etc.). 

b.     In meeting the common open space standard, the multiple family development 

shall contain 1 or more of the following. outdoor recreation areas, protection of 

sensitive lands (e.g., trees preserved), play fields, outdoor playgrounds, outdoor sports 

courts, swim pools, walking fitness courses, pedestrian amenities, or similar open space 

amenities for residents. 

c.     Historic buildings or landmarks that are open to the public may count toward 

meeting the common open space requirements when approved by the Planning 

Commission/ Design Review Board. 

d.     To receive credit under this subsection I, a common open space area shall have an 

average width that is not less than 20 feet and an average length that is not less than 20 

feet. 

e.     Projects in the mixed use residential‐commercial districts that provide pedestrian 

amenities between primary building entrance(s) and adjoining street(s) are required to 

provide a minimum of 5% of the site in common open space. 

f.      The approval body may waive the common open space requirement for the first 25 

dwelling units in a multiple family project that is located within 1/4 mile (measured 

walking distance) of a public park, and there is a direct, accessible (i.e., Americans With 

Disabilities Act compliant), lighted pedestrian walkway or multi‐use pathway connecting 

the site to the park. If the park is not developed, or only partially developed, the 

approval body may require the multiple family housing developer to improve park land 

in an amount comparable to that which he or she would otherwise be required to 

provide in his or her development. 

 

 



 

{00330008; 1 } 

Adopted this _________ day of ___________________, 2013. 

 

            _______________________________________ 

            Deborah Rogge 

            Mayor 

ATTEST: 

  ______________________________________ 

  Sadie Cramer 

  City Recorder 


	Agenda 092513
	Minutes 091113
	AB Citizen Apt for Planning Commission - Laura Ferris
	Citizen Appointment - Planning Commission Laura Ferris 092513
	AB Reso All Fees Fee
	RESOLUTION 2013-17 Fees Schedule for the COM 2013_2014
	Administrative Fee Schedule Updated May 2013 Final
	AB Ordinance Library Bylaws Amendment 092513
	Ordinance 2013-04 - Library Bylaw Amendment Final
	AB Ordinance Planning Commission Amendment 092513
	Ordinance - Planning Commission Revision Ordinance 092513 Draft

